October 9, 2015


QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES FOR NWS EARLE
CLARIFICATION # 2 – NO. N00025-00-R-0247/LO-2015247
NWS Earle Colts Neck, NJ

1. Can you confirm 34kV distribution? Annual consumption, on site back up gen sets? Is the distribution system owned by Navy.  Any one-line diagrams. Any energy master plans?
Answer: The incoming feed at NWS Earle is delivered at 34.5 kV, the distribution system is 8.32 kV. Base distribution is owned and operated by the DON. There are up-to-date one-line diagrams of both the incoming substation and distribution system. 
There are building-level generators, but no grid-following generators on the NWS system.
2. Size - what was the size of the application is for 20MWac or DC?
Answer: AC
3. What if it is determined that we need less than the 220 acres to install the 20MW, will the DON negotiate the NPV in-kind consideration figure?
Answer:  The Offeror may choose to use all or select parcels, or portions of parcels.  The in-kind-consideration will be based on the value of the selected land.
4. Tree harvesting - Who is the forestry agent for Navy to supervise harvesting?  Is there a contractor to do that at Earle.
Answer:  A timber assessment of the selected land will be conducted by the Navy and a value of that timber will be assigned.  The Offeror will be required to reimburse the government for the value of the timber.  The Offeror will be required to timber the land in accordance with any provisions that may be required by Federal, State, and Local agencies that have been consulted as part of the Environmental Assessment.
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